SONIA GAMBHIR ASSISTANT PROFESSOR GOVERNMENT DEGREE COLLEGE BAZPUR

TEL: 9760202410

Email – soniagambhir1@gmail.com

Over 15 years of my experience in academics I have gained invaluable experience and knowledge in accountancy and finance. My practical experience in the educational sector and corporate experience as a result of training, projects, thesis and placement of students has given me in-depth knowledge of my subject and its live application. Being a Cost Accountant, I understand the importance men, money and material. I enjoy working in a team, am energetic and passionate about timely deliverables. I believe in integrity and hard work.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Presently Associated with Department of Higher Education, Uttarakhand as Assistant Professor since March 2020.
- Worked as Finance and Accounting Professor at Doon Business School from 2019 to 2020
- Worked as a Full time Assistant Lecturer in "ICFAI" University Dehradun teaching MBA and BBA from 2006 to 2019
- Taught in Institute of Media Management & Technology from September 2006 to April 2007
- Worked as Assistant Lecturer (Finance) in Doon Ghati College of Professional Education, Doiwala, and Dehradun for 2 Years (Approx.) July 2004 to May 2006.

WORKSHOP/CONFERENCES/PAPER PRESENTATIONS

- Paper presented on, "A study on factors affecting the decision of an Investor Behavioral Finance" at POORNIMA NATIONAL CONF. at Jaipur.
- Paper presented on, "Dimensions of Performance Management for excellence in Business Growth" at Shree Ram institute of management and technology.
- Recently attended and participated in the conference related to higher education held by Times of India.
- IMDP Organized by ICFAI Dehradun
- Faculty development workshop organized by ICFAI for the period of 2 days and I presented my thoughts on "Innovative Teaching Methodology in Global Era".
- Conference on Asian capital Market held at Delhi.
- Paper published on "PREDICTING THE FINANCIAL EFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC SECTOR TELECOM COMPANIES BSNL AND MTNL USING Z-SCORE" in International Journal of Advance and Innovative Research

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

- UGC NET
- U SET
- M.COM from HNBGU
- CMA from ICWAI
- MIFA from ICFAI Hyderabad

HANDLING COURSES

- Management accounting
- Financial accounting
- Advanced financial accounting
- Security analysis
- Portfolio Management
- Mercantile Law
- Company Law
- Working capital management
- Financial management
- Operations management
- Project Management
- Business Economics

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Good Interpersonal and communication skills
- Time management skills.
- Knowledge of modern classroom technology
- Ability to adapt to changing working environments
- Ability to prioritize